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July 26, 2023   

 
 

Mr. Matthew Nielsen 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Nielsen, 
 
On July 25, 2023, Risk Management Solutions, Inc. (RMS) requested the Florida Commission on 
Hurricane Loss Projection Methodology (Commission) consider the platform update for North Atlantic 
Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on Risk Modeler version 2.28.1 acceptable under the 2021 Hurricane 
Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Catastrophe Model or Platform Updates after the Florida 
Hurricane Model has been Determined to be Acceptable by the Commission, as Chair, I have reviewed 
and assessed, with input from two Professional Team members, the interim update letter and Interim 
Model or Platform Update Certification Form, and agree that the interim platform update appears 
functionally equivalent to the current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on Risk Modeler version 
2.28.1 is functionally equivalent to the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on Risk 
Modeler version 2.27.0 and is acceptable for projecting hurricane loss costs and hurricane probable 
maximum loss levels for residential rate filings in Florida. The determination of acceptability expires on 
November 1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Floyd Yager 
Chair   
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September 8, 2023   

 
 

Mr. Matt Pinkowski 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Pinkowski, 
 
On September 6, 2023, Risk Management Solutions, Inc. (RMS) requested the Florida Commission on 
Hurricane Loss Projection Methodology (Commission) consider the platform update for North Atlantic 
Hurricane Models 23.0.1 (Build 2250) on Risk Modeler version 2.29.0 acceptable under the 2021 
Hurricane Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Catastrophe Model or Platform Updates after the Florida 
Hurricane Model has been Determined to be Acceptable by the Commission, as Chair, I have reviewed 
and assessed, with input from two Professional Team members, the interim update letter and Interim 
Model or Platform Update Certification Form, and agree that the interim platform update appears 
functionally equivalent to the current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.1 (Build 2250) on Risk Modeler 
version 2.29.0 is functionally equivalent to the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on 
Risk Modeler version 2.27.0 and is acceptable for projecting hurricane loss costs and hurricane probable 
maximum loss levels for residential rate filings in Florida. The determination of acceptability expires on 
November 1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Steve Paris 
Vice Chair 
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September 18, 2023   

 
 

Mr. Matt Pinkowski 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Pinkowski, 
 
On September 15, 2023, Risk Management Solutions, Inc. (RMS) requested the Florida Commission on 
Hurricane Loss Projection Methodology (Commission) consider the platform update for North Atlantic 
Hurricane Models 23.0.1 (Build 2250) on RiskLink version 23.0.1 acceptable under the 2021 Hurricane 
Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Catastrophe Model or Platform Updates after the Florida 
Hurricane Model has been Determined to be Acceptable by the Commission, as Chair, I have reviewed 
and assessed, with input from two Professional Team members, the interim update letter and Interim 
Model or Platform Update Certification Form, and agree that the interim platform update appears 
functionally equivalent to the current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.1 (Build 2250) on RiskLink 23.0.1 is 
functionally equivalent to the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on RiskLink 23.0 and is 
acceptable for projecting hurricane loss costs and hurricane probable maximum loss levels for residential 
rate filings in Florida. The determination of acceptability expires on November 1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Steve Paris 
Vice Chair 
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October 17, 2023   

 
 

Mr. Matt Pinkowski 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Pinkowski, 
 
On October 16, 2023, Moody’s RMS requested the Florida Commission on Hurricane Loss Projection 
Methodology (Commission) consider the platform update for North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.1 
(Build 2250) on Risk Modeler version 2.30.0 acceptable under the 2021 Hurricane Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Catastrophe Model or Platform Updates after the Florida 
Hurricane Model has been Determined to be Acceptable by the Commission, as Vice Chair, I have 
reviewed and assessed, with input from two Professional Team members, the interim update letter and 
Interim Model or Platform Update Certification Form, and agree that the interim platform update appears 
functionally equivalent to the current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.1 (Build 2250) on Risk Modeler 
version 2.30.0 is functionally equivalent to the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on 
Risk Modeler version 2.27.0 and RiskLink 23.0 and is acceptable for projecting hurricane loss costs and 
hurricane probable maximum loss levels for residential rate filings in Florida. The determination of 
acceptability expires on November 1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Steve Paris 
Vice Chair 
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November 15, 2023   

 
 

Mr. Matt Pinkowski 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Pinkowski, 
 
On November 10, 2023, Moody’s RMS requested the Florida Commission on Hurricane Loss Projection 
Methodology (Commission) consider the platform update for North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.1 
(Build 2250) on Risk Modeler version 2.31.0 acceptable under the 2021 Hurricane Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Platform Updates after the Florida Hurricane Model has 
been Determined to be Acceptable by the Commission, as Chair, I have reviewed and assessed, with input 
from two Professional Team members, the interim update letter and Interim Model or Platform Update 
Certification Form, and agree that the interim platform update appears functionally equivalent to the 
current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.1 (Build 2250) on Risk Modeler 
version 2.31.0 is functionally equivalent to the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) on 
Risk Modeler version 2.27.0 and RiskLink 23.0 and is acceptable for projecting hurricane loss costs and 
hurricane probable maximum loss levels for residential rate filings in Florida. The determination of 
acceptability expires on November 1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Steve Paris 
Chair 
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January 24, 2024   
 
 

Mr. Matt Pinkowski 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Pinkowski, 
 
On January 16, 2024, Moody’s RMS requested the Florida Commission on Hurricane Loss Projection 
Methodology (Commission) consider the model update to North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.2 (Build 
2250) on the Risk Modeler 2.31.0 and RiskLink 23.0 platforms acceptable under the 2021 Hurricane 
Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Model Updates after a Model has been Determined to be 
Acceptable by the Commission, as Chair, I have reviewed and assessed, with input from two Professional 
Team members, the model update letter, responses provided to subsequent questions, and the completed 
Interim Model Update Certification Form, and agree that the interim model update appears functionally 
equivalent to the current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.2 (Build 2250) on the Risk Modeler 
2.31.0 and RiskLink 23.0 platforms is functionally equivalent to the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 
23.0.1 (Build 2250) and is acceptable for projecting hurricane loss costs and hurricane probable maximum 
loss levels for residential rate filings in Florida. The determination of acceptability expires on November 
1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Steve Paris 
Chair 
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February 9, 2024   
 
 

Mr. Matt Pinkowski 
Risk Management Solutions, Inc. 
7575 Gateway Boulevard 
Newark, California 94560 
 
Dear Mr. Pinkowski, 
 
On February 2, 2024, Moody’s RMS requested the Florida Commission on Hurricane Loss Projection 
Methodology (Commission) consider the interim platform updates to Risk Modeler 2.32.0, 2.32.1, and 
2.32.2, and to RiskLink 23.0.2 acceptable under the 2021 Hurricane Standards. 
 
In accordance with the procedures for Interim Platform Updates after a Model has been Determined to be 
Acceptable by the Commission, as Chair, I have reviewed and assessed, with input from two Professional 
Team members, the interim platforms update letter and the completed Interim Platform Update 
Certification Form, and agree that the interim platform updates appear functionally equivalent to the 
current accepted Florida hurricane model. 
 
This letter confirms that the North Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0.2 (Build 2250) on the Risk Modeler 
2.32.0, 2.32.1, and 2.32.2, and on the RiskLink 23.0.2 platforms is functionally equivalent to the North 
Atlantic Hurricane Models 23.0 (Build 2250) and 23.0.1 (Build 2250) and is acceptable for projecting 
hurricane loss costs and hurricane probable maximum loss levels for residential rate filings in Florida. 
The determination of acceptability expires on November 1, 2025. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Steve Paris 
Chair 
   


